
From: Lydia Kutu
To: TMG Environmental Services; m.logan@redrocket.energy; bfisher@ncpg.gov.za
Cc: Lunga Dlova; EIAadmin
Subject: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2335 & 2336
Date: Monday, 12 June 2023 11:57:49
Attachments: 14-12-16-3-3-2-2335.pdf

14-12-16-3-3-2-2336.pdf

Good day.
 
Please find herein the attached letters for the above mentioned.
 
Please do not respond to this mailbox with any queries related to the decision been issued.
All queries on the attached decision must be directed to official whose contact details is listed
as enquiries.
 
I hope you find all in order.
 
Thank you.
 
Kind Regards,
Lydia Kutu
Integrated Environmental Authorisations:
Priority Infrastructure Developments
Tel: (012) 399 9370
Email: LKutu@dffe.gov.za
 
To God be the Glory!!!
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